Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 11:30 AM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBG4591Z & SML6925A (DOA: 19/08/2024) ***LKK Ref:

CD/11124090003/Uma3

Dear Priya,

Please be inform that TP had converted to OD claim.
We will close as WP.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 10:00 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighnments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Incoming New Document for FBG4591Z

This mail is associated with :
*FBG4591Z
[SML6925A]

TP

MEYYAPPAN RAMANATHAN

Aug 19 2024 10:00AM

Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd
The following new document(s) has been shared with you by India International Insurance for

FBG45917 :

- Singapore Accident Statement
- Singapore Accident Statement
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Sent by : Priya (India International Insurance Pte Ltd)



